



Memo

Police Department

5a - h

TO: Mayor Ann Campbell and Ames City Council Members

FROM: Commander Geoff Huff – Ames Police Department

DATE: January 13, 2012

SUBJECT: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda
February 14, 2012

The Council agenda for February 14, 2012, includes beer permits and liquor license renewals for:

- Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine – Fareway Store #386, 619 Burnett
- Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine – Fareway Store #093, 3619 Stange Road
- Class C Liquor – El Azteca, 2727 Stange Road
- Class B Liquor – Holiday Inn Ames, 2609 University Blvd.
- Class C Beer and B Wine – Gateway Expresse, 2400 University Blvd
- Class E Liquor, C Beer, and B Wine – Wal-Mart Supercenter #4256, 534 South Duff Ave
- Class C Liquor & Outdoor Service – Buffalo Wild Wings, 400 South Duff Avenue
- Special Class C Liquor w/ Outdoor Service – Stomping Grounds, 303 Welch Ave. #101

A routine check of records found no violations for Fareway Store #386, Fareway Store #093, El Azteca, Holiday Inn, Gateway Expresse, Buffalo Wild Wings or Stomping Grounds during the renewal period.

The same check found one citation for providing alcohol to a minor at Walmart Supercenter #4256 during a compliance check.

The police department would recommend renewal for all eight establishments.